
Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Katherine Fleming 
Sunday, September 13, 202011:13 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
DocketNo.20200000 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/14/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 06690-2020 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 
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
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect net metering; Protect 
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 

Thank you! 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

terrircasey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TERRI CASEY 
<terrircasey@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:32 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I write strongly in support of solar net metering. You know it's the right thing to do for the citizens and for the environment 
of Florida. 

Come on - you can summon the courage to make this happen. I have confidence in you! 

Sincerely, 
TERRI CASEY 
4071 Carlyle Lakes Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34685-1040 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks 
<dimarks@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:31 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Diane Marks 
8124 CormyourWay Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ks~ambis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Skambis 
<kskam bis@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:32 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I plan to build a new home for myself in the next year, thus investing in Florida's future. I plan to invest in solar power for 
that home. I want to know that my investment will not be at risk due to actions taken by the PSC. Please empower the 
people like me who invest in our state. Do not dilute Florida residents' current rights and benefits related to solar power. 

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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kathleen Skambis 
2305 Edgewater Dr Orlando, FL 32804-5332 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Smith 
<sm ithellenl@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:31 PM 
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
Ellen Smith 
425 Meadowlark Ln Naples, FL 34105-2984 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ajms7807@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Shurtz <ajms7807 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Alice Shurtz 
6919 Grande Vista Way S South Pasadena, FL 33707-4702 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Lanning 
<lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:31 PM 
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
Barbara Lanning 
2517 Harrison Ave Orlando, FL 32804-4438 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Osgood 
<pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Please help the solar energy industry grow and thrive in Florida. It's time to embrace change and help the environment as 
well as the clean energy industry. You can help by getting on board with net metering. As a solar customer I take pride in 
my decision to start using renewable energy and would like to spread the word and help others make the choice to use 
solar as well. Allowing net metering can help make the case to go green. Please preserve solar net metering for both the 
current and future customers. 

Thanks for reading and I hope that you do what is right. 

Sincerely, 
Nicholas Osgood 
2958 Collier Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-7569 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorrie Caudle 
<lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom .com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:30 PM 
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
Lorrie Caudle 
8349 SE 168Th Ramsay St The Villages, FL 32162-2837 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandybirch2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Birch <Sandybirch2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:30 PM 
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
Sandra Birch 
12668 NW 56th St Coral Springs, FL 33076-3474 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Howell 
<HOW ELLR@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 11 :29 AM 
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
Robert Howell 
15638 Mahoney Dr Spring Hill, FL 34610-5486 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SThomp0708@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Thompson <SThomp0708 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:29 PM 
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
Susan Thompson 
1702 Torrington Cir Longwood, FL 32750-7113 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Staples 
<Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Laura Staples 
5792 Whistlewood Cir Sarasota, FL 34232-6018 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skaineg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Kaineg 
<skaineg@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Kaineg 
13030 Poinsettia Ave Seminole, FL 33776-4321 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Nissen 
<brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:29 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Please preserve net metering here in FL. Do not allow the large electric companies to curtail the rights of solar power 
owners. 

Sincerely, 
Bruce Nissen 
253 Sunlit Cove Dr NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-3229 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pam Stoike <Pam.Stoike.360093793@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Pam Stoike 
15781 Prentiss Pointe Cir 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

John Henao <henaojg@icloud.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:36 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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
em ployed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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

John Henao 

Mr John Henao 
henaojg@icloud.com 
489 starratt rd lot 6 
Jacksonville, Florida 32218 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Adam Mayhew <adammayhewtrainer@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:57 PM 
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

Adam Mayhew 

Mr Adam Mayhew 
adammayhewtrainer@gmail.com 
12560 Ayrshire Street East 
Jacksonville , Fl 32226 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shoshanna Mahoney <Shoshanna.Mahoney.15277 4987@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:26 PM 
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

rooftop solar clear; In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health. and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
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
Shoshanna Mahoney 
2221 Pineapple Ave 
Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jose Camacho <Jose.Camacho.360082407@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:18 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Julie Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Jose Camacho 
332 Timber Grove Ct 
Orlando, FL 32828 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Harvey <David.Harvey.360080472@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:02 PM 
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
David Harvey 
1667 Park Terrace E 
Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 
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